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Soft Market Test
For
Autism Support Service
Cambridgeshire County Council 
Ref:LM/ASM

Section 1: Introduction
General Requirements
The purpose of this document is to briefly explain to suppliers the business and technical requirements and the expected scope of the Autism Support Service in order that suppliers can explain the relevance of products, services and their experience to the requirements.

Please note: this market testing exercise is not an invitation to tender or a request for formal expressions of interest. This document does not form any part of an invitation to tender. Cambridgeshire County Council is issuing this request for information only. Any supplier invited to present to Cambridgeshire County Council is doing so to support market research only and to help make any potential procurement process more focused and efficient. No supplier selection or supplier preference is implied.
Confidentiality and Freedom of Information (FOI)
Please note: all information included in this Soft Market Testing is confidential and only for the recipients’ knowledge.  No information included in this document or in discussions connected to it may be disclosed to any other party without prior written authorisation.

All responses will be treated confidentially. However, please be aware that we are subject to the disclosure requirements of the FOI Act and that potentially any information we hold is liable to disclosure under that Act. For this reason, we strongly advise that any information you consider to be confidential is labelled as such. In the event that a request is subsequently made for disclosure under FOI the request will be dealt with in accordance with the legislation.
Soft Market Test Timetable
Please read this document and if you feel that your organisation is able to contribute to this exercise please complete the questionnaire at the end of this document and return, via email to lee.mcmanus@cambridgeshire.gov.uk by 19/3/2018.
	Stage
	Date

	Deadline for receipt of responses to Soft Market Test.
	19/3/28

	Decision on way forward.
	26/3/18



Potential responders will not be prejudiced in any future procurement processes by either responding or not responding to this soft market test exercise.
Section 2: Identification of Requirement
Current Situation
The Autism Support Service provides mainly outreach support to people on the autistic spectrum who do not have a learning disability and who live in the county of Cambridgeshire. It is funded through a contract with Cambridgeshire County Council which pays £60,000 per year to cover the cost of running the service. This allows for the employment of two part time workers (28 hours per week each).  It is based at the diagnostic clinic in Fulbourn just outside Cambridge although the service takes referrals from all over the county. The service is currently provided by the National Autistic Society (NAS) who wish to discontinue providing the servce after May 31st 2018. The County Council is seeking another provider to provide the service on a temporary basis until at least the end of May 2019. This will allow time for  re-tendering process to take place to commission a more permanent arrangement. 
Our Requirements
The County Council is looking for a provider to take over this service from 1st June 2018, including employing existing staff and ensuring the service is maintained to  the current high standards. 
We are looking for a solution that will:
· Enable the existing staff to be supported and managed and the service to be maintained. 
· Ensure that existing links with the County Council and other stakeholders are maintained. 
Section 3: Supporting information
Please note: you do not need to resize the table; it will automatically adjust to fit your response.
Section A: Organisation and Contact Details
	Question
	Response

	Name of your organisation
	

	Registered office (if applicable)
	

	Trading address (if different from office)
	

	What if any local connections do you have with the authority?
	

	Name of person whom an queries relating to this questionnaire should be addressed
	

	Telephone Number(s)
	

	Email
	

	Address if different to above
	


Section B: Questions
Please note: you do not need to resize the table; it will automatically adjust to fit your response. Please overwrite the example questions, add / delete rows as required.
	Question
	Response

	What is the name of the solution you propose?

	

	How will your proposal maintain the existing service?
	

	How long would your proposal take to implement?
	

	If your proposal is already in use elsewhere: please give an example of your proposed solution in use and state how it has met the requirements of the customer.
	

	How will you manage the transfer of employment of existing staff to your organisation?
	

	How will you support the existing staff under the  new management arrangements?
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